THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB COUNTY COURTHOUSE GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT 722 Moody (21% Street) ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
Fifth (5 Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

June 1, 2020

Jerry Wade

WadeCon, LLC

1525 Lakeville Dr., Suite 115
Kingwood, TX 77339

RE: Bid #B201030, Birch Road Bridge Replacement
Contract #CM20215

Dear Mr. Wade,

At our regular meeting of the Galveston County Commissioners’ Court on June 1, 2020, your company
was awarded the bid for Bid #B201030, Birch Road Bridge Replacement. Prior to receiving the
notification to proceed, please forward all required documents as requested per the bid or proposal

conditions.

Invoices are to be sent to the following address:

Galveston County Auditor’s Office

P.O. Box 1418
Galveston, Texas 77553

If you have any questions, please feel free to call.

CONGRATULATIONS and we look forward to doing business with your company!

Sincerely,

Yo fus Crauil,

Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
County of Galveston County



ENGINEERING
DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION EXCELLENCE

SINCE
3100 WEST ALABAMA  HOUSTON, TEXAS 77098 P.O. BOX 22292 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227 (713) 520-9570 1945

May 22, 2020
County of Galveston

722 Moody Street
Galveston, Texas 77550

Attention: Mike Shannon, P.E.
Galveston County Engineer

Subject:  Letter of Recommendation for Award
Birch Road Bridge Replacement

Dear Mr. Shannon:

Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation has reviewed 8 bids submitted to Galveston County for the construction

of the Birch Road Bridge Replacement. The totals are documented below and the summaries of each bid have
been included in an attached matrix.

Birch Road Bridge Replacement-

Bid Summary Table , : ' T

No. | Contractor = . o Bid(S) - Notes. ,
1 | Wade Con, LLC $ 860,837.00 Apparent Low Bidder
2 Aranda Bros. Construction $ 927,751.10

3 Leland & Bradley, Constr. Inc. S 974,672.40

4 Mar Con Services, LLC . $1,064,732.73

5 Texas Gulf Construction Co. $1,099,146.42

6 Ragle, Inc. $1,111,899.69

7 ISI Contracting $1,149,667.52

8 Harper Bros. Constr. LLC $1,562,679.33 Highest Bid

We have reviewed the Apparent Low Bidder’'s bid and have also documented our discussions with several

references. After a thorough review, we recommend award for the replacement of the Birch Road Bridge Project
to Wade Con, LLC for the sum of $860,837.00.

The Apparent Low Bidder’s bid is 11% below the engineers estimate. Please note there were a few small math
errors in some of the other bids however, these errors did not change the order of the bids received.

We have attached to this letter the following:
e Bid Summary

e Summary of Reference Replies for Apparent Low Bidder

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

===

Blair C. Stocker, PE
Senior Project Manager



